
Federal Communications Commission                                    

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

1435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

                                                              Date: January 22, 2013 

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change  

 

The intension of this application is to add a host to the certified WLAN module, FCC ID: 

QDS-BRCM1067, dated July 31, 2012. It is co-located with a Bluetooth Module, FCC 

ID:QDS-BRCM1043 in the host Tablet PC, Model Name:MT11X-A1, Trade Name:VIZIO. 

 

The modules mentioned above have been approved and were electronically and mechanically identical 

to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Broadcom Corporation, take the 

responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in host and when 

modules are transmitting simultaneously. 

 

Should you have any enquirie or comment, please have my best attention.  

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Daniel Lawless / Director of Engineering, Systems Operations 

Broadcom Corporation 

Fax: 408-543-3377 

Tel: 408-543-3300 

E-mail: ComplianceEngineering-list-CA-list@broadcom.com 

 


